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CITY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: OCTOBER 31, 2024
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: RON AHLERS, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2024-1935 APPROVING A SALARY
SCHEDULE FOR PERMANENT EMPLOYEES AND RESCINDING
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-1924

MEETING NOVEMBER 13, 2024
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends City Council adopt Resolution No. 2024-1935 approving a salary
schedule for permanent employees and Rescinding Resolution No. 2024-1924.

BACKGROUND:

On October 23, 2024, the City Council approved Resolution No. 2024-1931,
approving Third Amendment to the City Manager Employment Agreement. The
amendment modified the City Manager annual salary to $280,000.

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS:

The salary resolution needs to be updated to reflect this change to the annual salary
of the City Manager. Therefore, this resolution modifies the salary resolution to
reflect the monthly salary of the City Manager to $23,333.33 (which is $280,000
annual salary divided by 12 months).
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This is the only change to the salary resolution.

FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The annual fiscal impact is approximately $28,000.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2024-1935.
ATTACHMENT:

A. Resolution No. 2024-1935
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